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Churches MISCELLANEOUS INFORMATION Colleges and Schools

Convent of the Immaculate Concep-
tion—24th and Guerrero.

Little Sisters of the Poor—Lake, opp.
4th Av.
Mt. St. Joseph's—South San Francisco.
Notre Dame Convent—Dolores and 16th.
Sacred Heart Academy—Jackson and

Scott.
Sacred Heart College—Ellis, corner

Franklin.
Sisters of the Holy Family—Northeast

corner Hayes and Fillmore.
St. Agnes Academy—545 Ashbury.
St. Brlgid's Convent—Van Ness Av. and

Broadway.
St. Catherine's Home—Potrero Av. near

21st.

St. Charles Academy—18th and Shot-
well.

St. Francis Technical School — Geary
and Gough.

St. Mary's Hospital—Hayes and Shra-
der.

St. Peter's Academy— 24th and Ala-
bama.

St. Rose's Academy—Pine, corner of
Pierce.

St. Sebastian's—Presidio.
St. Vincent's Convent—5th and Clemen-

tina.
Youths' Directory—19th and Church.

Swedenborgian.
Church of the New Jerusalem—North-

west corner Lyon and "Washington.
New Jerusalem Church—1640 O'Farrell.

Rev. Thos. French, Pastor; r. 490 Geary.
Unitarian.

First Unitarian Church—Southwest
corner Franklin and Geary. Caleb S. S.
Dutton, Pastor; r. 3477 Pacific Av.

Miscellaneous Churches.
American Rescue Workers—146, 8th.
P.uddhist Mission—1881 Pine.
Catholic Apostolic Church—601 Belve-

dere. L. W. Adams, Pastor; r. 4725, 17th.
Christadelphlans—2091, 15th.
Christian Crusade Assembly — 1161

Golden Gate Av.
Christian Science Reformed Church

—

Rev. John D. Hathaway, Pastor; head-
quarters, 1530 Ellis.
Church of Christ—149 Eddy. Max Lang-

paap. Evangelist; r. 253. 8th Av.
Church of Jesus Christ of Latter Day

Saints—Mission headquarters, 724 Brod-
erick. .
Church of the Seventh-Dav Adventlsts

Society of San Francisco—916 Laguna.
C. E. Ford, Pastor.
Church of the Sunflower League of

Spiritualists—44 Page.
City Rescue Mission—184" Jessie.
Cumberland Presbyterian Chinese Mis-

sion—1101 Stockton.
Finnish Seamen's Mission—9 Mission.

Rev. A. V. Hale. Pastor.
First Pentecostal Church of the Naza-

rene—3416, 19th. Thos. Murrish, Pastor;
i us Cumberland.
German Jerusalem Church — Corner

Merrill and Sweeny.
<;.ispel Hall—1230 Valencia.
Hindu Temple—2963 Webster.
Home of Truth—1109 Franklin. Serv-

Ices Svinday 11 a. m., at 536 Sutter.
Japanese Reformed Church—1760 Post.
Jerry McAuley Mission of S. F.—Under

auspices of The California Prison Com-
mission, 110 Stillman.
Korean Mission—2123 Bush.
Mariner's Church—82 Sacramento.
Methodist Episcopal Chinese Church

—

1001 Stockton.
People's Church—184 Jessie.
Reorganized Church of Jesus Christ of

Latter Day Saints—Caselli Av. and Dan-
vers. Rev. Gilbert J. Waller, Pastor; r.

14 36 Taylor.
Salvation Army Headquarters— (South-

ern Pacific Province)—Lieut. Col. Henry
C. Lee, Provincial Officer; Brigadier A.

Merriweather, General Sec; rooms 322-
324 Lachman Bldg., 417 Market.
Salvation Army Industrial and Social

Department—Major George Reid, officer
in charge, 850 Harrison.

Spiritual Church of the Soul—1217
Geary.
Swedish Tabernacle—415 Dolores.
Synodical Society of Home Missions of

the Presbyterian Church—920 Sacra-
mento.
United Evangelistic Mission Associa-

tion—59 Collingwood. Rev. J. W. Hill,
General Superintendent.
Universal Alliance Church (Inc.)—222

Van Ness Av.
Volunteers of America—Headquarters

Pacific Coast Regiment, 119, 10th; Colonel
and Mrs. Walter Duncan, Commanding.
Whosoever-Will Rescue Mission (Inc.)—614 Pacific.

EXCHANGES.
Builders' Exchange, The—180-188 Jes-

sie. S. A. D. Schenck, Fin. Sec, Sharon
Bldg. Building open from 8 a. m. to 5 p. m.
Board of Directors meets last Friday of
month at 11 a. m.
General Contractors' Association —

Rooms open from 8 a. m. to 5 p. m. Asso-
ciation hours, 12 m. to 2:30 p. m. daily.
Board meetings 2d Monday in each
month. A. F. Lindgren, Pres.; P. J. Cole,
Sec.
Insurance Brokers' Exchange—Room

708 Merchants Exchange Bldg. Meets 2d
Wednesday of each month. S. M. An-
derson, Sec-Mgr.
Master Plasterers' Association—185

Stevenson. Meets 1st and 3d Tuesdays
of each month at the Builders' Exchange.
Wm. S. iScott, Sec.
Merchants' Exchange, The—465 Cali-

fornia.
San Francisco Stock Exchange—Ses-

sions held dally commencing at 9.30 a. m.
at 353 Bush.
San Francisco Stock and Bond Ex-

change—341 Montgomery. Sessions 10:30
a. m. and 2 p. m. Harry Schwartz, Sec

COLLEGES AND PRIVATE SCHOOLS.
Academy of the Immaculate Conception—Guerrero, between 24th and 25th.
Academy of the Sacred Heart—North-

west corner Jackson and Scott.
California School of Mechanical Arts,

The—Corner 16th and Utah. Rudolph J.

Taussig, Pres.; George A. Merrill, Sec-
retary-Director; Bruno Heymann, Dean;
Ora E. Iverson, Recorder.
Cogswell Poly technical College—Corner

of 26th and Folsom. John H. Sammi, Sec
College of Notre Dame—Dolores bet.

J 8th and 17th. Conducted by Sisters of
Notre Dame.
College of Pacific Endowment Fund

Committee—Royal Insurance Bldg. John
A. Percy, Sec; Rolla V. Watt, Chairman.
Meets at call of Chairman.
Dudley Business College—Mission Bank

Bldg., 16th and Julian Av.
George, E., School of Languages— (Ber-

litz Method), 2531 Washington.
Hamlin's, Miss, School—2230 Pacific Av.
Hastings College of Law—-Law Depart-

ment of the University of California. City
Hall. Edward Robeson Taylor, Dean.
Heald's Business College—E. P. Heald,

Pres. Van Ness Av. and Post.
Immaculate Conception Academy—1214

Guerrero
Pacific College of Law—Saml. S. Mc-

Cahill, LL. M., Dean. Monadnock Bldg.
Sacred Heart College—Ellis and Frank-

lin. Conducted by the Brothers of the
Christians Schools. Brother Gregorv,
F. S. C, Pres.
Sacred Heart Presentation Convent
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